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'BAKERS'LANE:FARM, BASSINGHAM: -

EXTRACT FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY, 1901

The presumed-original area of the farmstead.is outlined-if-red

The House dnd outbuildings-appearto.be-in:the positions as

survéyed:for:fhie repori, including the cartlodge, which may-

-have-been reconstructed in.the twentieth century-on the site:
'0f an earlier-agricultural building

Tt is:noted thatihere was another range of buildings runningito

the north.of the surviving-buildirigs, on land now in residential use
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A. DESCRIPTION AND RECORD OF THE: EXISTING BUILDINGS,
BAKERS LANE FARM, BAKERS LANE; BASSINGHAM,
LINC(?)LNSH[RE

SURVEY.CARRIED OUT: JUNE 2007 B

Report Prepared by,

Robert. Lee'B.A:(hons), B:Arch:{hons).

Archifeci. & Historic Building Consuliant

The Old"Yew Tree, Horsley, -Stroud, Gloucestershtre

Tel 01453 §35235 2 E-Mail-Roberi@rwhilee:dernon:co.uk

1.0 INTRODUCTION
1.0 A BriefDescription of the Site;and Buildings

- Bakers Lang Fann occupies:a site; of approx 0 2 ha (0.52 acres) adjoinifig Newark ‘Road and Bakers :Lane,
Bassingham: It:is -accessed’ off; Bakers lane 'and: was at the: time of the survey. disused,. occupied by a
dilapidated ‘houseszand two:ranges of ‘dilapidated or tuinious:outbuildings. The. bu:.ldmgs appeared to date
from the:early ninieteenth.to-the,early:twentieth century: The-riorthern-boundary of the site was delineated
by the rear walls of the exnstmg and.former bulldmgs, the-eastern, westérn and southern boundaries were
-delinéated-by-mafiire hedgerows. The original area-of the-farmstead:seemsito have included.the plot.to the
north (now-occupied by a bungalow) as we]l as the field tor the east: adjmmng the -site, -an area of O 75 ha
{1.85: :acres): :

“The house (A and B)-faced south and was built:up to the riorthern anii western boundadries ofithé site, the -
‘western gable: facing Newark Road. The héuse dated ffom the mid ninéteenthi century, The western:range
(A) 'was, of two stories and three bays buiilt ini-red brick.under:a pantﬂed pitched:roof w1ﬂ1 ‘gable parapets
-and clnmneys and-with: ‘rénder to therear elevahon

“Fhere:was-a single storey domestic.range.(B) adjoining the ‘west gable -of the two:storey section, built: aIso
sin brick urider-a paritiled roof, incorporating: a° kitchen;. .bathroom and. store, this' range was, probably:
.converted to-domestic: use from.agricultural use. There was aclater pitched:roofed entrance lobby in front.
of the;single:storey range built'in:brick:under a slate roof. -

-“The single :storey.-range ongmally continued; furthér east :to' include: a- wash house (€) that 'has now:
.collapsed. Beyond the wash house was a range of hzgher agricultural buildings in: brick-under pantiled
_:roofs consisting of a: dalry (D) and Milking parlour (E). Adjoining the milking parlour was anothér:byre
(F) originally an open-fronted:shelter with d'brick rear wall. Thefe'is:a brick . wall still standmg beyond:(F)
‘which-appears to have been: part of a-further open fronted shelter:arid:there is evidence:of: bmldmgs once.
extendmg to.the full northern*boundary {as.shownon:the 1891:and ]906 ordnance SUrveys)

There -was a furtler range of agricultural bmldmgs at:right-angles to the House, enclosing:a ‘garden’-area
‘in.front of the house:. These:consisted;of 2 brick and: pantiled-block incorporating’a privy and: AWo; plgstles
adjomlng atimber. framed and:timber-clad: four bay-cart lodge under:a. corrugated iron roof. .

'The house had:been unoccupted for a:long’ period prior to the; survej', and ‘was:in. poor cond:ﬁon Planning
-approval: was granted in May: 2007 for demolition' of some:of ‘the outbuildings and for -alterations ‘and.

extenision to-the house. The-house-was last occupied by the present-owner’s grandmother, ‘who died.in:
1976

Internally there are some mterestmg original féatures, including:the unusual staircase and.-mezzariine: ﬂoor
arrangement, ongmal joinery andifittings:and lime ash floors:to the first, ﬂoor - :



102  Historical Backgroend

Bakers Lane farm was_originally:-a: smallholdmg, beliéved to be of approximately 20 ‘30-4cres.- From
1872/73.until 1924, the: farm was. occupied by ‘the-preésent owner’s great- -grafidfather; Edward Battersby
(1846- 1924), known: as “Whiskers’ for his large beard. Edward Battersby, married Mary Pass. (1841 -
1923) in- 1871, and they: had eight:children.

Bakers Lane Farmithen had @ small.dairy herd of 8-10 cows:and:had 20.sheep: (looked after-bya Mr Peck)
The family used:to deliver milk in the' village: The:'ordnance survey maps: of 1891 and. 1906 show.
bulldmgs in.they-positions: they are now, in addition a- bu:ldmg 15° shown north-of the- present ‘buildings:

Dora: Battersby (1888 -1976): was: the’ youngest child, and she mamed ‘Frederick Vasey (1885-1971) in
1919.:Frederick Vasey was one of the- elght children-of-John. (1849—]933) -and:Elizabeth: Vasey of Saxilby.
One brother, John: William- Vasey, was. killed in;the first. World: War (1915), -and one sister, Anna Vasey
married Walter Battersby, brother -of Dora Battersby:. ‘Frederick and Dora. Vasey Had two ch]ldren_
Reginald William: Vasey (1922-2005) and,John: Battersby Vasey :

Afier the :death of Edward Battersby in 1924, Frederick Vasey. purchased Bakers-Lane Farm from: the
Battersby:executors for£257. S. 6d. In:1936-he: took on:the. tenancy of further: land from: Kestegven: County
council: .

In 1946 Frederick- and’ Regmald ‘Vasey took the- tenancy -of Savages Farm from the Ancaster-Estaté and
‘the farming business .of “Messrs’F Vasey:& ‘Son’ moved theré, the bu1ldmgs at*Bakeérs Lane:Farm slowly
falling into-disuse. Afier:the death of Frederick’ Vasey in 1971, fis wife'Dora lived in:the‘hoiise at Bakers
Lane Fari until her death on: 30th September 1976. Sincethen,; the hotise. has been- umnhablted.

In 1949/50 the farmingzaccounts.show aitotal of 267 & acres of arable:land farmed: 18:acres: wereknoied as
owned by E. Vasey, 181 -acres (of BakersiLane Farm:and Savages Farm). rented from:the. Ancaster estate,
44 acres rented from:a Mr, Steel; 8 acres:from-Kesteven:CC and.a fiirther 16 .a¢res rented imsmall parcels
from four-other landowners; Tt ‘was a-mixed farm with arablé; potatoes .and-also ‘beef-and .dairy ¢attle.
“Turburcwlosis Test. certificates on milk-survivé.for the: years. 1936-9:dnd-1950.-An-insurance policy:dated

‘the 6™ ‘May 1957 costing:.£6.17.9d- insured ‘Kirkstéad: Brutus® a. ‘Eincoln Red Bull for £190.0.0. In: the
19407s: mllkwas Suppllcd to-the: vrllage school the children collectingzand returmng the bottleS=

Reéginald: Williani Vasey married:Vera in 1950 and they ‘had-two chxldren, Valerle Vasey and Wllham
‘Vasey. William  Vasey: continues to-farm: Savages Farm:and:Valerie Vasey is altering’and repairing Bakers
'Lane farmhouse for her occupation.

1.03 The Scopeof the- Apprmsal

“The- Apprmsal sets out: to record ‘the Temains; of the existing: small farmstead: group on the-site. before
comimencément.of the' demolition, repairs; alterations; and additions :as :proposed- under “the *planning
-application (Ref;N/7/0291/07) approved: 1*“May. 2007. The buildings thad ‘been empty. and neglected for.
many years, and: not ‘being substartidlly built, ‘were at the tifiie' of thé-survey (Jurig.2007); already' in a
dangerous state -either collapsedor close; 10.collapse.

"Theexisting twa istorey. house (A) is to’ be:rétainied: but: being:in-very. poor- condition, needs :mucti work-
-internally-and externally to. brmg up to an acceptable habitable ‘standard. It-is: inevitable thai it will lose
‘much ongmal detail in-the process. It: requires: structiiral repair-to the existing: brickwork, -new ‘internal’
walls and:internal ‘linings, new:roof: and:roof structure;‘new flogrs, new ceilings, new external doorsinew
windows and new services:throughout. :

'The ex1stmg outbulldmgs B -C, D:and E are:to-be demolished and replaced with a new:extension, retammg—
Aif possible (orif’ necessary rebu1ldmg) ‘the rear wall as a boundary- wall linking the new extensionfo: the
only surviving building on the northern boundary capable of ‘repair (F): Theeprivy and-pigsty block:(G) -
were to be:retained:and repaired. The:cartshed. (H) was:to be:rébuilt ina: sumlar form (but with only three?
:bays) usmg swhere possible the: exnstmg tlmbers and tisses :



20 THE BUILDINGS
2.00F Suniin?i-y . : _ ' -

“The bulldmgs onthe site consisted of asmalk farmhouse and the remains: of-a range-of: outburldmgs and
-simple agricultural buildings felating to the small. mixed/dairy farmmg opetation-historically based. at
‘Bakers:Lane, Farm; The:oldest:buildings appeared:fo dafe:from the early to;mid nineteenth.century; and the
‘buildings werezin: full farming use until-1946; when the:centre of the: farming:operation was moved'to
Savages Farm: and:the agrrcultural buildings became redundant and were:gradually abandoned. The house
was -extended’ € 1900 ‘into. ‘adjacent bulldmgs and altered: internally; it: was altéred again-in the mld

"twentieth century:and lived in‘until 1976, since then it has been empty and ‘decaying.

‘Bakers: Lane Farmrepresénted-an mterestmg survival of a: rapldly vanishing type of. building; -group. Siich
-véry.small farms were built as- cheaply as"possible with:the:most .economical use of materials, .including
light or hedgerow fimber, half brick walls.and lime ash.floors. They were:not:built to last,.and changes in
agriculture: have generally. led ito: redundancy, decay, demolition or: collapse.

2.02 Two-storey Farmhouse: (A)

The-two storey. sectron of the liouse was approx 10:8 m-x 4:4m externally: I was. consrructed in-redbrick
‘with, parapeued gables under a pantiléd rpof. The house;was probably-originally constructed.in:the: early
‘fo- mid nineteenih ‘ceritury .and alfered internally 6‘1900 when the present fatchen and bathraom ‘were.
_ Jormed. in: the. artached smgle ‘storey range. ' .

Roof - -

The roof coven_ng is-of orange!red clay. pantiles and clay ridge tiles;. supported on:sawn batiens. narled to:

_ sthe:rafters. Theretis no-undercloak and-thesunderside.of:the:tiles have no trace of torching, The roof (see

.:§ketch) is very cheaply constructed of light:raftérs: (mariy. only partially'sawn"or just rotinded poles) -which
«are; supported ‘af the:ridge; -on rough purlins :at.mid span ‘end on ‘the: wallplates ‘the purlins ‘in- are. turn

_ isupported off the intérnal brick-cross walls There:are.collar tiestat purlini lével nailed-to the rafters, “There

' ‘appears to-be-nio:leadwork to:thé ‘parapets or. (Q:the: ch1mneys ‘There are brick chrmneys ta-each- gable, wrth
-a-corbelled.capping and-two clay chlmney ‘pots. There are;cast:iron gutters and rainwater: plpes

-Elevanons - ' )
“The south (front)-elevation. is: syrumetncal of two stories:andithree:bays’ w1th a.central. door. The:door.and
wmdow openmgs have shallow bnck soldrer arches over and the w1ndows _were ongmally double hung.
wrth plate glass and 1n0; glaz.lng bars are. probably a ‘moderhisation’ of C1900 when other alteratlons seeth
{to+have been carried out. The-front.door is-ah earlier nineteenth: centurysix panel door-with glazed lights
inserted into.the'top panels THig;fustic timber:porch shown:on:the photo.of 1953:has now:disappeared. The
Aronit ‘wall is- constructed in: 9 ‘inch (215mm)=brickwork;. generally ‘built in Yorkshire bond, there is:a
‘dentitled brick-corbel course to:the eaves and ttiere are also brick.corbels-befow the gable’ parapets )
“The west (gablé) elevation has;projecting | brick’ gablé parapets.and two. coufses of pro_}ecung brick fonfiing
:a string course, ‘lifing:in- with the-top of ‘the corbel course:- “The ‘gablé wall -is: only in-4inch-(102 - ‘mm)
brickwork. either iside -of the: chmmeybreast -and. built fin: stretcher bond. There is a ‘timiber casement:
-wmdow to the leﬂ of the chlmneybreast at ground ﬂoor level this window:dates from the early twentieth
The: east (gable) elevatlonlhas pro_|ectmg brick;gable: parapets and fwo courses of projecting brick formmg_
-a string course:lining: in’ with:the-top of.the: corbel coirse. The. gable wall is only in 4 -inch-(102: mm)
‘brickwork either side of the chimneybreast, and built in strétcher. bond,-tliere ‘is:subsidénce in this Wall,.
;posslbly caused by a failed lintel-over the door-to-the: lobby s. with
“The north: (rear):elevation has'two-small timber:casement-windows serving: .the -interndl mezzanine:rooms:.
"The Upper windoW_appears-10. be. original ‘with-mouilded- %lazmg _bars:and;ornamental catch. The. loweT
‘window, undera:shallow:brick arch, appears-to.be later (20™century?), if has been vandalised and boarded-
ap,. The rear*wall* is: constructed .in 4 inch (102mm) ‘brickwork, which has been rendéred and pebble-
dashed externally. There is a' dentilled brick:corbel .coursé:to the. eaves and also brick-corbels below:the.

gable parapets



Internal Construction

The interior planning is unusual; the:house is:divided internally by two.4.inch (102mm) brick cross walls
off which the floors:and roofare supported. The front door leads into a small'stdircase hall with doors to
the ‘parlour’ on the left-and Kitchen on the right, facing south. Above: these rooms: are the two main
bedrooms, also facing south: Beneath the stairs.is a door with steps.down to-a larder. There is a small
. bedroom at ‘mezzanine’ level in the:centre, accessible.from the-stairs:at mid flight, and the:stdirs continue
up beyond. the first- floor level to-a further low mezzanine level room, abovesthe little’bedroom and the
larder

Floors-and-ceilings 7

The- floor in the *parlour is a:suspended timber -floor. There:is a-brick:floor to-the larder and a modem
concrete floor to the €astern room, originally the kitchen. The newél staircase and-landing-are constructed
in timber with:simple low-squared timber balustrades and‘handrails )

The-first floor construction-is of lime-ash flooring on timber joists-on spine beams that span between the
cross<walls. The spine:beams aré exposed and’have plain:halfround:mouldings: The ground floor ceilings
-are-of straw and plaster: 7 7

The. ceilings: to ‘the first floor are of straw and plaster; the. straw fixed by ‘thin battens nailed to the
underside of the-untrimmed. ‘pole’-ceiling-joists.

Walls.

. The walls:to-the:miain rooms are plastered:. The walls to the larder are in exposed brickwork, originally.
limewashed. The undefside of the staircase is plastered and there are“There.are-built in stone slabs to the
larder in the lower mezzanine. There is-a small window with leaded glazing provndmg borrowed light to
the mezzanine bedroom.

Joinery

The-doors to'the main-rooms. are four-panel:doors with original handles and locks. There. are batteh-doors
with thumb-latches to the mezzanine rooms. The maih rooms have deep fimber skirtings, moulded
architraves and picture:rails. There are timber lined splays.to the window reveals with:internal timber cills
and:moulded architraves: '

Fi 1rep1aces

‘There is a 1930’5 :deco-influenced fireplace in the parlour with timber surround and-tiled hearth anda
1950’s tiled:fireplace in the:sitting rooms(originally-the kitchen-where there would have-been a range)
Upstairs-there is:an iron-‘art-deco’ fireplace:in-the western bedroom and-a mid niheteenth-century cast iron _

-hob grate in'the:eastern bedroom:-(sadly the original surround has been:stolen)

2,03 Lobby, Kitcher, bathroom, store (B) and ruined wash house (€)

The single storey-range: ‘attached 1o the east.gable of the.two storey house was approximately 12mx 3m,
-opening up'to 3:7m wide.at the east end. The lobby in front.of the range(also attached to the.east gable'of
the house) was approximately -Im x. 1.5m. The -miain ‘range consisted of-lobby, -kitchen, -bathroom- and’
-external store (B) with ruined washhouse (C). All-were originally constructed in red brick:under a pitched
pantiled roqf, apart from.the:lobby inifront-of the range; which was under a;pitched plain-tiled roof. This
:range was-unusual-in.that. the_front.and rear walls were not parallel and.it became narrower to-the west
-adjoining the house. It-appeared -externailly to-beall: of nineteenth céntury-date and that the -domestic
-elements.internally-were possibly converted from farm building use inthe-early twentieth-century.. -

Roof

“The roof covering:to’the-main single.storey building:is of orange/red clay pantiles with clay. ridge tiles,
‘supported on sawn battens nailed’to the: rafters. The-lobby roof is-in-red plain tiles, with a valley gutter
‘between ithe- lobby-and:the. main single storey- range. ‘The roof over the: wash: house hascollapsed. The
‘rafters:are underdrawn with:lathe-and plaster to collar‘beam/purlin-level in the kitchen and bathroom-with
rough unsquared tie beams exposed ‘at wallplate level: The roof structure-is very simple, constructed-of”
light rafters.(many only-partially sawn:or just rounded poles) which.are supported-at the ridge, on rough
purlins' at mid-span_and:-on-the wallplates, the purlins -in-are ‘turn supported: off the: internal brick cross
‘walls'There are:collar ties at purlin level nailed to-the:rafiers. There:is a brick chimney to the rear:pitch-
(serving -the- Kitchen -flue) with -a corbelled capping and a very- tall ¢lay -chimney pot, and there was
-originally-another-chimney serving the washhouse. There are cast-iron gutters and rainwater pipes:



Elevations :
“The-south:élevation*was in two sections. The brick:south-elevation of the lobby was- in Yorkshnre bond,
coursed in:with the front elevation of ithé-two storey cottage. There-was a timber casement-window-of
‘G1900 with-a=blue brick' window cill. The: gable (edst: elevation) ‘had:the remains: of ‘a modern glazéd
‘timber doorand frame:under a'timber:lintel.

Thie brickwérk to theisouth, (front) elevation-of the: main single:storey range-was' in. Enghsh ga.rden wall
bond wath_g_bnck corbel course at-the-eaves:The front:wall was:constructed'in 9:irich (215min) brickwork:
The window opemngs ‘had timber lintels.and blue brick cills with 20% century. timber casement windows..
‘The door to the store has a.timber frame and original ledged timber door: Théfe was- a: vertical- joint
‘between the store and the- wash-house, iie walling ¢hanged to T02mm brickwork in, stretcher bond at this
‘point;.and most of the:south- elévation-of theswash: House had collapsed. ) :

The: north: (rear) elevation had & small timber-casement window. serving:the kitchen: The rear wall was'
«constructed in 4 inch (102mm) brickwork, which-had been rendered:afid pebb]e-dashed extema]ly where it
‘was- part of the:‘house’. There was a denitilled brick. corbel:courseito the‘eaves..

Internal: Cansrrucnon
‘The interior'was divided: mtemally by. 4 1nch‘(102mm) brick-cross walls: off which the:roof was:supported-
'The side entrance door lead int6:a: srnall lobby. with doors to'the: lwmg room and kitchen..

Floo#s.and. .ceilings -
The floors:in:the lobby; kitchen: and bathroom:were:in concretesand- quarry tiles. The: ‘ceilings-were: coved;,

of lathe and ‘plaster with exposed tie beams: Thérfe was:no: ceiling:in the:store and it had & bnck paved
floor. -

Walls

“The-walls to‘the lobby ‘were plastered and had a. decoratwe tiled plinth (éarly 20“’ century): The wallsito
the kitchen aiid bathroom: were of plaster-over old.limewash-on-the brickwork,. suggesting an earlier use:
“for these spaces, possxbly :as: dairy and ‘wash- house The: -walls “in: the store .and: wash-house were
whitewashed: . :

Joirery

The doorssto:the kitchen and bathroom Were: four-panel doors, ‘wood gramed, withs ongma] handles-and!
locks matching those imrthe‘hotise. ThereWere no skirtings in:the-Kitchen' but a:chltraves to the doors and:
wmdows “Fhere were tiled: sklrtmgs in‘the-bdthroom:: A

Fittings
There was: a: 1950°s:range in the kitchen and an enamelled sink unit of a: snrmlar feriod. The:bathroom:
fittings-were of 1930s -1950°s date. The .wash-house had a- curved ‘brick plmth around a-corner-copper
and a boiler.at the.centre.of the.sear wall with:a- flue

2:04 Dairy (D): and’ Millnng Parlour (E):

The former:dairy (D).and Milking, Parlour-(E) were. approx;mately -10.5m x:3:8m and' appear:to:have been:
one huilding, attached to the east of the wdshhouse; -they were at the iiie-of the; Survey in g.yery poor -
condition, ithe’roofs gone.and thexwalls partiglly. collapsed Ihey .were:constructed.in:red -brick: originally
under a pitched pantiled. roof-and were . Slightly higher -and deeper- i plan. than: the ac{;acent rarige,
possibly built-at a.different datei(1 19" century),

Elevanans & Construction

The roof was: soriginally. a double pitched roof covered:in.pantilesi(from the. survwmg Tubble:onsite), The-
south elevation-of 'the ‘diary had ‘collapsed, the - south elevation of the, mllkmg pérlour was generaily in
102mm brickwork: in sstretcher bond, bétween: brick: piers- (two' brick -width), there- was eévidence of a.
number :of. alterations and there were vertical joints: ‘midway :dlong theselevation, :suggesting;:alterations
from a previous use- (perhaps as:stables). There was a.door:and a:small window-on:the front. elévation: w1th
-additional ventilation: slots uin the: :gable wall-and'front:wall, f
“Fhe-rear el¢vation was in 102 mm brickwork: betweéen:brick piers, with:a: corbel course at the'e eaves There
‘was a full fieight brick internal gable wall:between (D)-and (E)



Interiors

The ‘interior-of (D) was largely lost apart from sonmie surviving dairy fittings on the: east-gable wall. It
-might have originally'been:a built for another purpose (such:as.a.stable) before conversion to a dairy.in the

early tweniieth-century: The interior of (E) wasfitted out-as-a four bay milking parlour, with galvaniscd

‘tubular steel partitions. The concrete floor was-constructed-with a slope and a-central dramage «channel,

-atong with feeding troughs against:the rear wall. There was a-horizontal tubular:bar running:across the top
-ofthe stails

205 Cow-Byre(F)

The Cow byre (F) was approximately 6m x 3.8m and appears to have been: converted from. an .open
fronted shelter. It was-constructed with ‘brick rear wall and:gable walls and with timber-cladding to the
Sfront elevation, all under:a pitched pantiled-roof

Roof

The roof covering-was:of orange/red clay:paniiles-and clay:ridge:tiles, supported on.sawn battens nailed to
the 70mm x 80mmni raflersiat 380mm centres. There were pirlins at the midpoint of the rafters supported
on the gables and:tied:by horizontal collars. The wallplates-were tied together by-horizontal beams:at each-
bay.

-Elevations and Construction: ]

The rear-wal) was:constructed in: 102mm-brickwork, generally in stretcher bond with an-intermediate-two.
-brick pier, above a ‘900mm high 210mm wide plinth. The brick -gables were ‘in 210mm brickwork ta
‘wallplate. height and' in 102mm brickwork: above There ‘was a 150mm square ‘wallplate to the front
elevation; supported on. 150mm posts and. bearers, originally a four-bay open front. The doorcase-and
" horizontal bearers ‘to support vertical timber boarding were a later addition.. There was :a ledged ‘and
‘boarded timber door. The floor was.concrete.

Interior

The ‘brickwork. and internal timbers were' all originally whitewashed. The' underside of the tiles had:
originially been torched. There were galvanised:tubulai ste¢l divisions-forming four:stalls and tubular steel:
wall- mounted:feeders

2,06 Pigsties and Privy(G)

The:pigsty and privy block was.approximately:5.5x 1. 8m with. the.oulside. run-area.approximately 5.5m x
2.5m._The block was.constructéd in-brick under a pitched pantiled roof. The adjacent outside runs-were.in
brickwork approximately im high. The pigsty and’ privy black: probably dated froni ‘the mid nineteenth:
century

Roof |
The. roof was:of red-clay pantiles with red clay ridge tilés, the tiles supported-on'sawn battens nailed to the:
rafters which.were supported-on the wallplate‘and atthe ridge.

Walls.and Construction o

The walls to the pigsty-and privy block-were-of 102mm brickwork in‘stretcher bond. The entrance door to-
the privy had a-timber- frame under:a timber lintel with a ledged  and-boarded:door. (limited height; only
1.7m approx). There weré timber lintels-to pigsty-entrances, the entrances being;of differing-heights. The:
walls to the runs were in"210mm:brickwork with a bullnosed brick-capping.

{nterior

Internally. the ‘brickwork . and roof timbers to-the privy were whitéwashed; the tiling *had: been torched.
There were two:timber seats, an-adult seat and.a lower child’s seat with'a lid. The floor was in brick. The-
pit below the privy wasstill-extant. )



2.07 Cartshed (H)

‘The cartshed (H) was-approximately 10.9mx.4.3m, of four-bays and of lightweight timber construction, it
‘was of approximately 2: Im clear height under a‘low pitched-corrugated:iron roof. It was: ‘open:to-the-east
and.is clad with vertical timber boarding to the west and south. To-the north it adjoined the pigsties (G),
with:timber boarding above the brick gable and with the brick the external run walls forming a plinth. The
cartshed probably dated from the first quarter of the twentieth-century:

-The.Roof
The roof was"of corrugated' iron:fixed to wallplates, ndgeprece and'softwood: purlms supported on low-
_pitched softwood kingpost trusses

.Elevanons and Construction:

The trusses were ‘supported on wallplates ‘and vertical posts-(100x150mm), the clear height being only
1:8m. the west-and:south:sides had horizontal-timber rails fixed to the posts-and-vertical {imber-boarding
(originally:tarred). The north.elevation:was:boarde:above:the brick end elevation-of the pigsty block

3.0 SUPPORTINGINFORMATION
3.01 Schedule:of Photographs:

Sheet I . _
L. “The two storey-house (4). from the south; also showing:thé side entrance: lobby and part of the
single storey:wing (B) _ _ )
2. The rear elevation.of the-house (4)-and single-storey wing (B) from.the-north:east

Sheet2
1. The:entrance hall, showing the staircase:andthe view through:the living.room tothe'side entrance
lobby. The door under the:stairs-leads to.thé larder
2. The:larder:under the stairs, showing.the stone slabs-and.umderside of the:staircase.

Sheet 3 . , ,
1. _The parlour, showing the joinéry, stained glass window-and thirties fireplace
2. Bedroom one, showing the ‘deco’ cast'iron fireplace and lime ash floor

Sheetd
I. The living room of the -house (4); showing_the roof beam;. joinery and mid-twentieth” century-
- fireplace
2.. ‘The'upper-mezzanine room; showing the rogf construction and cezlmg of reeds.arid plaster

-Sheet5
L. A: general viewfrom- the: south ‘east showing the cart lodge. (H), pigsties (G) -house’ (A4),
‘outbuildings (B).and range of ruined agricultiiral buildings (C,D,E).
2. The.outbuildings to‘the house (B):

Sheet 6
1. Theinterior of the wash house (C). ‘Note the brick corbelling to the.surviving wall, :the rémains of :
‘the chimney-breast-and.-the brickwork surrounding:the coppers-
2. The-exterior.of the pigsties and the privy (G), also showing the external yards.and the.north,gable
of the.cartiodge

Sheet-7
1. ‘The-east-elevation of the cart lodge (H)
2. The-interior of the-cart lodge (H):showing the frame, roof structire and corrugated iron;covering.
Note the vertical boarded cladding.



Sheet &
1. The exterior of buildings. D, E and'F looking, east
2. The exterior of buildings E- and F,

Sheet 9: ' )
1. “Theinterior-of the milking parloiir (E) showmg ‘the north wall and:the stalls. The. gable wall, has
_partially: collapsed

2- ‘The interior-of the dairy-(D) looking east. The fom‘ wall has col[apsed Noie;the surviving: ﬁmngS'
on.the gable wall.

Sheet 10

1. The -inferior of ‘the byre. (F). Note:the. mtemal post. surviving froim :its previous: use as. an_.gpen: -
fronted.shelter and the cupboard'beéside the:door

2. The interior: of the'byre (F)-looking west. Néte the.tie-beamaid the: collapsed roof

Sheet 11 :

The inteFior of the privy (G) — two photos Nate ‘the lower ‘seat I0:the left designed for use-by:
children “and the: whitewashed | mierzor

Sheet 12: :
1 The House 'C 1953, decorated farxthe Coronation. Note.the. piate gla.ss double-hung sash windows
- (iow replaced)-aiid the porch (nowremoved)
2. A family-group.C- 4923: T the horse drawn;vehicleiis Edward Battersby (‘Whiskers.) 1846-1 924,
the:baby:is Regindid Vasey (1 922-2005)
3. In-the garden.at Bakers-Lane Farm, dn:froni of the:pigsties-: Regma!d Vasey, John Vasey -and:
Ea‘ward Askew:

n Sﬁjedﬁie:’bf drawings

A copyMap-of thefarm'from-the:Ordnance! Survey of‘ 1906

Location:and Kéy-Plan 0673122 - 17500
Survey plans of the-existing buildings: 0673120 . 1100
Elevations of the house. 06/3/02A. 17100 .
Elevations of the:farm buildings. 06/3/21 17100

Sketch:Sections

References

Work tobe-in:accordance with Eevel 2:as;set.out m“Understandmg Hlstonc Bmldmgs :A Guide to.gaod
recording. practlce (EH:2006) :

The.Archeology-of:Buildings: Richard-K Mdrriss
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